

## Urban Trails Committee – Minutes – May 10, 2023 – Regular Meeting

**Attendees:** Diana R., Ian T., Athena F., Brent S., Mike H., Steve M., Jason N.

**Staff/Ex-Officio:** Eric Mocko, Henry Brown, Andy G., Ross M.

**Guests:** Orin

### Minutes

#### **Call to Order/Announcements**

Diana R. called the meeting to order at 5:32

Athena moves to accept minutes after correcting name, Steve seconded. Unanimous approval.

#### **Action Items**

1. Committee naming

Committee discussed appropriate naming to reflect the work of the committee. Committee decided to table the discussion.

#### **Discussion Items**

1. Historic Preservation grant for Union Terminal  
Owner is interested in presenting plans to UTC. Proposed to be concurrent with Mobility Hub.
2. Redlands 360 update  
Henry shared that the developer was unable to attend tonight's meeting, we will see if they are free to present next month.
3. Technical Trainings  
Diana proposed TEDS  
Steve proposed Teams drive orientation  
Ian proposed case studies from other cities  
Henry mentioned LCI trainings  
Henry proposed Walk Audits  
Eric to assess  
Andy proposes getting out of the Downtown

#### **Updates:**

1. Subcommittee updates
  - a. Bike Counts – Diana: 2 volunteers needed for Saturday, pizza party, UTC invited
2. Micromobility update – Henry
3. Pedestrian and Bike Plan update – Henry
4. Public works update – Eric

#### **Adjournment**

Ian moves to adjourn – Athena seconded.